

Vista del Rio Property Owners Association
400 Avenida Serena
Marble Falls, Texas 78654



August 13, 2018

Greg Mayes
Cuplin & Associates Land Surveyors & Planners, Inc.
1500 Ollie Lane
Marble Falls, Texas 78654

RE: Replat Vista del Rio Lot #3 and #4 to single lot #3A – (Gabler/Mathers)

Dear Mr. Mayes:

You have requested approval by the Vista del Rio Board of Directors to replat Lot #3 and Lot #4 into a SINGLE lot styled #3A owned by Jeffrey Gabler and Robin Mathers.

Vista del Rio does not oppose such a replat as long as the individual dues and fees assessed to each individual lots of #3 and #4 continue to adhere to the property.

Thank you
Vista del Rio P.O.A.
Board of Directors

Approved:

Herbert Holloway
President
Vista del Rio P.O.A.